Minutes of October 10th, 2019 Fr. Charles J. Watters Assembly 2688 Meeting

The October 10th Assembly Meeting was held at All Saints McGivney Hall.

Here is the schedule of future Assembly meetings:

Mary Our Queen..(All Saints).Nov 7th (date change) (venue change to All Saints) St. Andrew......Dec 5th (date change) All Saints.....Jan. 9th.

The rosary was recited before the meeting as usual. Dinner of Beef Stroganoff, broccoli, and salad was graciously provided by Sir Knight Joe Inglima. There were 23 total Sir Knights attending.

The meeting was held at All Saints because the necessary original date conflict (Bingo night committee attendance required on the 14th) moved the date to the 7th and Mary Our Queen could not get their hall this night. We thank All Saints for flexibility.

The meeting commenced slightly late at 7:35 PM . The State Master of the Fourth Degree, Stan Rapciewicz, honored us with his presence. He is a member of St. Brendan Council and the Mikal Judge Assembly.

Several SK's with birthdays in September were mentioned to applause. Noted wedding anniversaries of those present were Steve Strong (13) and Mike Bagnulo (52).

Minor corrections to the transmitted minutes because of reversed names. We were pleased that the meal donations (\$115) exceeded the meal cost (\$111).

Here was the officer roll call.

(excused)
(CACUSCU)
(excused)
(excused)
(excused)
(excused)

Faithful Navigator Report— Bob Mitchell

Worthy Sir Knights,

Let me begin with a huge "Thank You" to all who took part in the Mass of Remembrance on Tuesday night, sponsored jointly by the All Saints Council and the Father Charles J. Watters Assembly.

Approximately 85 deceased Sir Knights and Council Brothers (as well as over 30 deceased spouses who preceded their husbands) were remembered in a very moving mass concelebrated by Brother Knights Msgr. Hugh Marren and Fr. Kevin Peek of All Saints. Brother Knight Deacon Rick Medina served with them on the altar. Deacon Rick's homily was especially moving and heart-felt!

The event included Sir Knights in blue blazers, dark gray slacks, and KofC ties in the congregation, serving as Acolytes on the altar (think, adult altar servers), reading the names of the deceased or lighting candles in their honor, preparing and serving food at the reception following in McGivney Hall, and, for the first time, an "Honoring Guard" of a dozen Sir Knights in tuxedos, social baldrics, and white gloves, providing an escort for the clergy and hand salutes as the names of the deceased were recited.

Before talking about this month's meeting, I need to announce date and venue changes for the November and December business meetings. Because of conflicts impacting several of our officers and other assembly members, dates of two upcoming meetings (and one location) have changed.

November 7th, instead of November 14th, at All Saints, not at Mary Our Queen (meeting room is unavailable on our new meeting date at MOQ)

December 5th, instead of December 12th, still at St. Andrew

Please note these date and location changes. Reminders will be sent prior to each new meeting date.

In the meantime, our next assembly meeting is this Thursday night, October 10th in McGivney Hall at All Saints Catholic Church, 2443 Mt. Vernon Road in Dunwoody. Please join us as we welcome some special (invited) guests that evening. The rosary starts at 6:15 PM, followed by dinner around 6:30 PM, and the meeting will begin shortly after 7 PM.

Please remember to always donate at least \$5 to help offset the cost of the dinner on each meeting night. If you're drinking something besides water or soda with your meal, please make an additional donation to the host Council's separate kitty for the libations they've provided.

The next Fourth Degree Exemplification is scheduled for Saturday, November 16th at Prince of Peace Catholic Church in Flowery Branch. If anyone in your Council is interested in taking the degree that day, please contact Faithful Comptroller Dave Lemcoe (<u>dlemcoe78@yahoo.com</u>) as soon as possible.

If you are one of the many who has not yet paid your assembly dues of \$30, please bring them with you to a meeting or send them to our Faithful Comptroller. Remember, council dues and assembly dues are different and separate, and both must be paid. At last count, roughly 30 Sir Knights are delinquent in paying dues this year, adversely impacting the financial wellbeing of the assembly.

I have asked every assembly member to inform me as to whether or not you have served in the military. To date, nearly 30 of 200 have responded. A list will be available at each Assembly meeting for you to add your personal details, or you can email me (<u>bobmitchellga@yahoo.com</u>) to tell me that you did not serve or in which branch(es) you served and during which months and years.

I do not need additional details such as where you were deployed or for how long each deployment was...just the basics. Since the Fourth Degree is the Patriotic Order of the Knights, I'd like to compile a list of those who served so proudly!

Faithful Purser Report—Rich Tomaszewski

	FATHER C	HARLES J. W	ATTERS ASSE	MBLY 2688
J.A.			PURSER REPORT	
			<u>10/1/2019</u>	
BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE 09/01	/2019			\$ 14,922.77
RECEIPTS				
50/50		\$32.00		
MEETING DINNER		\$103.00		
SUB TOTAL RECEIPTS				\$ <u>135.00</u>
EXPENSES				
4th Degree Fund		\$2.35		
Meeting Meals, Cost		\$131.19	Chuck Langgood	
Meeting Beverages Cost		\$40.36	Terry Petrukovich	
Name Badges		\$22.20	Graphic Engraving	
Domain Registration		\$12.99	Stephen Strong	
SUB TOTAL EXPENSES				\$ 209.09
BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE 10/01/2019			\$ 14,683.87	
				\$ 14,683.87
	TOTAL OUT	STANDING	CHECKS/DEP	
CHECKBOOK BALANCE 10/0	1/2019			\$ 14,648.68

Faithful Comptroller Report—Dave Lemcoe

- 1) Checking account balance: \$14,683.87. There is two outstanding checks for 35.19.
- 2) Membership: Currently, we have 202 members.
- 3) Exemplifications: The next Fourth Degree will be on Saturday, November 16, 2019 at Prince of Peace Catholic Church in Flowery Branch. After that, the next will be on Saturday, February 22, 2020 at Holy Family Catholic Church in Marietta.
- 4) Admin: Remember to use the new Reimbursement Check Request form if you are seeking reimbursement. It will need the signature of a Trustee: SKs Langgood, Mason, or Lindenau. There is a second form should the check be for a third party.
- 5) **Dues:** As of today, 177 have paid or are exempt from paying dues, leaving 25 unpaid. Use PayPal to send your payment to me at my cell number, 678-687-5707.
- 6) Cards: Cards have been mailed out to all those who have paid.
- 7) Reports: Taxes are due November 15. They shall be done this month.
- 8) Assembly Statement: Our latest Assembly Statement has a billing of \$0.00 to us.
- 9) **Supplies:** Two new jewels, Outside Sentinel and Trustee have been ordered. A part for the Faithful Scribe jewel has also been ordered. The whereabouts of the missing part are unknown.

Faithful Scribe Report—Lou Hlad

Sent out October Meeting Minutes and web site registration info.

I continue to update items on our Assembly web site for photos, reports, and other information. Three new members of Cervantes family photographed and sent to Assembly web site (photos were on page one last month.)

I send out health, death, and prayer intentions to the members as necessary.

Rosary was said for Bob Webster who is sick and can not attend tonight.

Sir Knights Tony Joyce, Walt Gauthier, Mike Walker, and Ed Krise's sister-inlaw who passed were remembered in our prayer intentions.

Sent newsletter to all widows. Got several thank you's as normal.

I sent out a special reminder regarding the October Mass of Remembrance.

I continue keeping the Widow database current. Several widows attended the October Mass of Remembrance and the reception following.

Chalice Committee Report - (Ed Pierson)

We have identified a backlog of three more chalices for our Assembly as detailed below.

Fr. Mark White, 48, was ordained a priest on 6/1/2019, and awarded a chalice on July 29. See Photos. Deacon Rick Medina of All Saints is an officer of World Missions and had identified a Bishop from India (George Antonysamy?) arriving in October who might need a chalice. But we heard he is not coming.

A Father Gomez has been identified for a June 2020 ordination followed by a chalice (#2) presentation for Fr. Dan McCormick, who will be honored with a chalice although he was not a Fourth Degree. Richard Sisko previously approved and he will start another future chalice (#3).

- <u>Presented</u> to Fr. Ceballos, a travel chalice on July 21st, 2016 Anthony Allan Kosek passed 12.25.2014 (All Saints) Charles J. Robinson passed 12.30.2014 (St. Andrew)
- <u>Presented</u> to Father Roberto Suarez, a chalice on Nov. 3rd, 2016 James Edward Lamb passed 3.5.2015 (St. Andrew) Richard (Doc) Malone passed 6.12.2015 (All Saints) Michael A. Nassr passed 10.31.2015 (St. Andrew)
- <u>Presented</u> to Fr. Bryan Kuhr, a travel chalice on July 16th, 2017 Dennis M. Crean passed 11.1.2015 (All Saints) Thomas Templeton passed 5.1.2016 (All Saints)
- <u>Presented to Fr. John Klein, a chalice on April 22nd, 2018</u> Guy E. Stryker passed 9.26.2016 (All Saints) William O'Shaughnessy passed 1.11.2017 (St. Brendan) Robert Heald passed 3.12.2017 (All Saints)
- <u>Presented to Fr. Michael Bremer, a chalice on August 11th, 2018</u>
 Patrick J. Callahan passed 5.18.2017 (All Saints)
 PFN George P. Novac passed 5.31.2017 (All Saints)
 Michael J. Schultz passed 11.26.2017 (All Saints)
- Presented to Fr. Kevin Peek, a chalice on January 27th, 2019.
 Fr. Joseph M. Peek passed 3.14.2016 (All Saints) (solitary chalice for a priest)
- Presented to Fr. Mark White, a chalice on July 29th, 2019.
 <u>Msgr. R. Donald Kiernan passed 1/09/2018 (All Saints)</u> (solitary chalice for a priest)

Future Chalices

Edward J. Trainor passed Don L. Myers passed Richard T. Szyperski passed	2/17/2018	(All Saints) (All Saints) (All Saints)	chalice #1
Fr. Daniel J. McCormick	4/19/2018	(All Saints) Approved	. Solitary priest chalice #2
Richard G. Sisko passed and others to follow	9/24/2018	(All Saints) Approved	chalice #3

Note: The Assembly voted to allow Rick Sisko to be named on a chalice although he was not a member of the Watters Assembly at his passing. 5



Father Mark White



State 4th Degree Master Report—Stan Rapciewicz

The new official Honor Guard uniforms are to be truly referred to as "regalia". The new manufacturer chosen is TSR of Oxford, Mississippi who shall be the only official manufacturer allowed. The price is yet unknown, but lowest price has been a major objective, along with customer service. Rapciewicz noted that his Mikal Judge Assembly has already purchased 13 new regalia.

While the new regalia has not yet proliferated across the Assemblies, those wishing to participate (join) in honor guards may wear their tux with social baldric and white gloves. No sword or chapeau may be worn with no new regalia. The sword and beret are worn only with new regalia. These "dressed down" events are known as "Honoring Guards".

The tux and social baldrics may be worn at any non-knight social event for the time being.

Charity Report—Dave Mason

Not present and no report.

Fundraising Committee—

Jon Bird and Bob Santos had no report.

Membership Committee—Wulf Lindenau

Two prospects continue to be waiting to join. Al Bollet of All Saints has filled out a Form 4 and paid dues. We await his availability.

Mike Martell of All Saints is attending Deacon classes and we await his availability as well.

Wulf is working with Dave Lemcoe to get members to pay their dues. Four or five more have done so.

Patriotism Report—Jon Bird

No report.

Trustee Report— Chuck Langgood

The annual Assembly Trustee Report has been completed and signed off and submitted. The Trustees will be more involved in the financial transactions next year. A new form is identified. No new report.

Unfinished Business

No report

Honor Guard Report—Bob Mitchell

FN reminded us that we weren't allowed to have a traditional honor guard at the Oct. 8th Mass of Remembrance, so we had a very nice"honoring guard" of twelve Sir Knights plus a group of All Saints acolyte members on the altar in their unique uniforms and Sir Knights in acolyte suits surrounding the candle stand. The Cantor also had a matching acolyte outfit. We know of no other council that furnishes acolyte teams for a parish funerals. Sir Knight Ralph Stinson placed a rose representing our deceased spouses and widows. Sir Knights Steve Strong and Woody Jones read the names will a bell tolled every tenth names accompanied by a slow hand salute. It was a very beautiful service and pictures accompany this report.

There were 85 candles lit with expansion room for up to 100 (hopefully not used for a long time). FN apologized for not inviting Stan Rapciewicz.

Social Committee—Bob Santos

Bob Santos stated that he hoped everyone who attended the Gwinnett Stripers minor league baseball game at Cool Ray Field had a great time (applause). He provided free tickets for food , seating, and special parking. The seats were behind the visitors dugout in the shade,. Anyone who did not attend missed a great come-from-behind win in extra innings over the Scranton/Wilkes-Barre RailRiders Yankee franchise team.

Santos is also looking at a Lake Lanier boat cruise in the Spring as an outing.

Santos is also looking a placing a tribute to the veterans around Veterans Day at the Peachtree Corners Park. Council shirts would be worn at any event.

FN noted that Santos has also identified a possible attendance at a concert by the Trans-Siberian Orchestra as an outing at the Infinite Energy Center. Early December.

Langgood is still investigating a possible Spring Assembly picnic on the St. Andrew grounds. If so, it would be a pot luck style with meat and drink paid by the Assembly. Mattera spoke about team games that could be played.

New Business— Bob Mitchell

Because of the holidays in November and December, the All Saints Bingo Thursday events have been moved away from the end of the month to earlier Thursdays. This conflicts with our Thursday assembly meetings. The vote taken moved the November and December assembly meetings as shown on page one.

Bob Mitchell had brought up a vote to reimburse All Saints for the deceased plaque and name tags the All Saints have purchased in McGivney Hall to recognize Sir Knights who have passed. Motion Passed last meeting.

Bob Mitchell mentioned that both he and Santos are examining Assembly shirts in the \$35-\$39 range. Santos held up several samples for the members. He will bring more samples next month. Several members showed interest last meeting. This is still being investigated. We will make decision on long/short sleeve and Assembly color soon.

Reports of the Third Degree

Mary Our Queen— Bob Santos

- Bob noted that the MOQ Council is in disarray now. The activities have dropped off.
- They are cosponsoring a video with the parish pro-life group. •
- They are holding a membership drive this weekend. •
- Their new grand knight is not a fourth degree and has no interest in becoming one.
- The parish itself is having large turnover. The District Deputy must get involved. •
- Their chaplain Fr. Griffith is a fourth degree.
- The second annual Monsignor Kiernan Golf Tournament scheduled for Oct 28th was • canceled.

St. Andrew— Mike Bagnulo

- This time of year is a slack time until Thanksgiving and Christmas.
- The Council is helping the Pregnancy Aid Clinic by attending its dinner.
- Sir Knight Joe Moody was elected to head the parish Pastoral Council.
- They are planning a spaghetti dinner on Oct. 25th and hope to do something like that on a monthly basis because of the popularity of their Fish Fry Dinners.
- On October 29th they will participate in a golf tournament for the homeless at Atlanta National. We need one more to fill up two foursomes.
- On October 30th, they will hold a social activity to consists of a bocce tournament at the Senior Center in Roswell.
- The first and second week of November they will hold their annual Pecan Sale.
- They will be putting out their bins for donations for their annual Thanksgiving and Christmas food baskets. Last year they provided food for about 130 holiday meals.
- November 10th will be their Veterans Day Mass at 11 AM. Need an "honoring Guard".
- St. Andrew now has about 176 member knights and are very active in the parish.
- Dennis Klein mentioned that he will be the star performer at a play on Nov. 17th at the Roswell Senior Center. The play is "Dracula: The Twilight Years". It is a comedy with Dennis as Dracula.

All Saints —Lou Hlad

- On September 24th our monthly Bingo recorded 124 players with great continuing results. Widows played for free. Next Bingo is October 24th.
- A huge 57 foot trailer arrived with a full load of pumpkins and gourds to decorate the All Saints Parish Campus. Teams of brothers and families are busy selling them.
- On October 5th the All Saints brothers had a council work day at the parish's 26th Habitat house.
- On October 8th the annual Mass of Remembrance for deceased brothers was held at All Saints with a following reception. Twelve Sir Knights in tuxedos formed the "honoring guard" with 5 brother acolytes serving with Sir Knight Msgr. Marren.
- On October 23rd, the council will host a joint noon luncheon with American Legion Post 134 to honor some legionnaires and get the two groups to better know one another. Mike Mason, the Mayor of Peachtree Corners, is the speaker and an honoree. Meal reservations for \$10 are still available from Wulf. 8
- Sir Knight Gray Plunkett is back in Ghana on an annual missionary tour. Meanwhile, our only Ghana Sir Knight, Fr. Anthony Eshun, is busy visiting All Saints Parish.

All Saints—Lou Hlad

- On September 24th our monthly Bingo recorded 124 players with great continuing results. Widows played for free. Next Bingo is October 24th.
- A huge 57 foot trailer arrived with a full load of pumpkins and gourds to decorate the All Saints Parish Campus. Teams of brothers and families are busy selling them.
- On October 5th the All Saints brothers had a council work day at the parish's 26th Habitat house.
- On October 8th the annual Mass of Remembrance for deceased brothers was held at All Saints with a following reception. Twelve Sir Knights in tuxedos formed the "honoring guard" with 5 brother acolytes serving with Sir Knight Msgr. Marren.
- On October 23rd, the council will host a joint noon luncheon with American Legion Post 134 to honor some legionnaires and get the two groups to better know one another. Mike Mason, the Mayor of Peachtree Corners, is the speaker and an honoree. Meal reservations for \$10 are still available from Wulf.
- Sir Knight Gray Plunkett is back in Ghana on an annual missionary tour. Meanwhile, our only Ghana Sir Knight, Fr. Anthony Eshun, is busy visiting All Saints Parish.
- We will man the downtown homeless shelter two nights this Fall.
- Our 5 Knight acolyte teams again participated in all parish funerals during September. Last month one of our council wives, Helene Tanguay, was called to her reward.
- Our Council donated several thousand dollars to various charities.
 \$1,000 for parish religious calendars
 \$750 for Coats for Kids
 \$ up to \$1,000 for any parish habitat house cost shortfall
 \$1,000 for downtown homeless shelter food and supplies
 \$250 for Keep Christ in Christmas Poster contest
 \$300 to Georgia Tech Council for bus fare to send 2 brothers to DC March for Life.
- We sent out a 20 page newsletter to all brothers, widows, and select outsiders this month.
- We continue support for four seminarians via the RSVP Program.

Good of the Order

Our old list of prayers had become outdated, so we are listing the new requests from the last few meetings as the start of a new list.

Standing Prayer intentions are:

- Jon Bird asked for prayers for Marilyn Menotti.
- Jon Bird asked prayers for Jackie Collins.
- Jon Biasini asked prayers for Bernie Gorman.
- Bob Mitchell Asked prayers for Maralind Klapka and wife Anita.
- Lou Hlad asked prayers for Judy Herbig and Sir Knight Tony Joyce.
- Bob Santos asked prayers for a friend with a new assignment and his safe travels.
- Abe Kassis asked prayers for Ginny Boyle and SK Albert Mishu.
- Mike Bagnulo asked prayers for Tom Flynn and Dale Nelson.
- Mike Walker has Interstitial Pulmonary Fibrosis.

Intentions from last meeting:

Terry Petrukovich asked prayers for Trey Richardson — death. Dennis Klein Asked prayers for Debra Blair (MS) and Rich Vessley (passed). Ed Pierson asked prayers for Gary De Coste. Jon Biasini asked prayers for Danie Biasini—stroke. Jon Bird asked prayers for Kinwe Yamaga— death. Dennis Klein asked prayers for Richard Vessley—Cancer. Gray Plunkett asked prayers for safety of his Africa trip. Bob Santos asked prayers for success in his new job. Dennis Klein asked prayers for Debra Blair (MS). Dennis Klein asked prayers for Richard Vessly. Bob Santos asked prayers for Richard Vessly. Bob Santos asked prayers for Gaughter Brooke Santos. Bob Santos asked prayers for Sir Knight Walt Gauthier (pacemaker). Joseph Prudy asked prayers for Harriet Prudy (stroke) Wulf asked prayers for Linda Rasmussen (cancer), Geret Lindenau, Sarah McMunniman. <u>Added Intentions from this meeting:</u>

Bob Mitchell asked prayers for Anita Mitchell for successful surgeries and Philip Stephens. Terry Petrukovich asked prayers for friend Tom Flynn in hospice and John Petrukovich. Lou Hlad asked prayers for Sir Knight Tony Joyce in hospital,

Sir Knight Walt Gauthier for pacemaker surgery,

Sir Knight Mike Walker (back disc fusions),

Sir Knight Bob Webster's health issues.

Sir Knight Deacon Ed Krise's sister-in-law in hospice.

Ed Pierson asked prayers for Sir Knight Deacon Ray Egan with kidney cancer. Mike Bagnulo asked prayer for Ken Rich surgery.

Ernie Spencer asked prayers for Monica Lanier.

Split the Pot

Steve Strong won the \$42 split the pot. Happy anniversary!

Meeting End

The meeting ended at 8:46 PM.

Combined American Legion/KofC Speaker Event- Oct 23

This is a FIRST. A joint Knights of Columbus and American Legion Post 134 Speaker Event is scheduled on Wednesday 23 October 2019 at McGivney Hall (starting at approximately noon).

The Honorable Mike Mason, Mayor of the City of Peachtree Corners, is the scheduled speaker. He is a valued supporter of both the K of C and the American Legion (Veterans). Mayor Mason has enabled the creation of a Veterans Monument in Peachtree Corners, which was dedicated on 6/03/2019. It was was attended by hundreds of participants and included an Honor Guard of our Knights of Columbia in full regalia and a military band, scout troops, speakers, etc.

A signup sheet for this speaker event has been circulated and will continue to be circulated at future K of C meetings and American Legion Meetings.

Attendees are asked to sign the sheet and pay \$10.00 for the costs anticipated for lunch at the event.

There is a projected limit of 55 attendees, as this is the maximum McGivney Hall can support (lunch tables shall take up much of the available room). Adequate food preparation depends on the total anticipated number attendees.

The menu for the event is pork tenderloin with grilled potatoes and onions, tossed salad, and dessert. Drinks (at minimum cost) shall be sold at our McGivney Hall bar.

We are hopeful that this event will be well- supported by our Knights and result in success. A closs cross pollenization of our two organizations.

Our Chancellor, Wulf Lindenau, is the council contact at 770-558-1022 and lindenauwr@aol.com.



Lemcoe — Military Order of Foreign Wars





Military Order of Foreign Wars Of the United States Georgia Commandery

BE IT KNOWN THAT COMPANIONSHIP WAS DULY CONFERRED UPON

Captain David M. Lemcoe, U.S. Army

The Military Order of Foreign Wars of the United States was instituted on 27 December 1894 to honor and perpetuate the names of brave and loyal men; to keep in the mind the memory of their martial deeds and the victories which they helped to gain; to strengthen the ties of fellowship among the Companions of the Order; to foster the cultivation of Military and Naval Science; to bear true allegiance to the United States of America; and, to aid in maintaining National Honor, Union and independence.

2 6 JUL 2019

Date:

LINDENAU, Cdr General

Deceased Brother Mass of Remembrance- Oct 8



Tuesday October 8th, 7 PM Mass

It was not the same without our traditional honor guard, but we celebrated our deceased brothers and spouses with the same bit of reverence as always. We reinvented the ceremony to ensure it was just as meaningful. It was nice to see a lot of brothers dressed in their honor guard tuxes and baldrics and their acolyte outfits. A reception followed in McGivney Hall as always with several widows in attendance.



The Remembrance Mass altar was flooded with knights honoring their deceased peers. Shown (l-r): Norb Braza, Noel Dore, Deacon Rick Medina, Celebrant Monsignor Hugh Marren, Father Kevin Peek, Greg Coletta, Joe Kane, Ed Pierson. Not shown is Cantor Bernie Sotola. Atwelve man honoring guard along with Bill Emery and John Gannon lighting the candles. Ralph Stinson placed a rose with the candles.



American Legion/KofC Joint Meeting Oct. 23

It was a bit historic at our McGivney Hall when the very first American Legion/ Knights of Columbus joint speaker conference arranged by our Chancellor Wulf Lindenau was held. Wulf is a member of both organizations and conceived of the unusual event.

Officers of Council 11402, Legion Post 134, mayors, citizens, and retired military men mingled with our brothers over pork loin and potatoes prepared by our Joe Inglima and Greg Kane. Mike Mason, Mayor of the City of Peachtree Corners, was the main speaker with comments from our own brother, Dunwoody Mayor, Marine General Denis Shortal (ret).

We hope that these two patriotic local organizations can do a little fruitful cross-breeding.



Mayor Mike Mason, Chancellor Wulf Lindenau, and Mayor Denis Shortal enjoy the meal.



It wouldn't be a proper meeting without the presentation of a council certificate of appreciation to the main speaker, Mayor Mike Mason of Peachtree Corners.

Combined American Legion/KofC Speaker Event- Oct 23

